Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 4:29 PM
To: Lee, Chris

Subject: Fw: Ordinances (2) for Review
Attachments: 250291.docx

For the file.

Jim

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 4:22 PM

To: Oweczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Schanning, Mary <Mary.Schanning@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: Ordinances (2) for Review

Jim,

CCFN 250291 is legal and enforceable. It was reviewed by ACA Pat McClain.

Robin A. Pederson | Deputy City Attorney | Office of the City Attorney
Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway | Milwaukee, WI 53202
Office: (414) 286-2633 | Email: rpederson@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 2:25 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Ordinances (2) for Review

Afternoon,

The attached ordinances, recommended for passage today by the Finance and Personnel Committee, are referred
to your office for review as to legality and enforceability.,

Questions, &c., of me, please let me know.

Jim



